ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 20, 2014
9:02 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Fred Dyson, Chair

Senator Cathy G essel, Vice Chair
Senat or John Coghi | |

Senator Bill W el echowski

VEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Bert Stednman
COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 20
Uging the President of the United States and the United States
Congress to repeal the excise tax on mnedi cal devi ces.

- MOVED HIR 20 OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 262

"An Act exenpting the Public Defender Agency and the office of
publ i ¢ advocacy from certain provisions of the State Procurenent
Code; and providing for an effective date.™

- MOVED HB 262 QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BILL NO. 206

"An Act relating to notor vehicle registration and fees;
relating to licensing of school bus drivers; relating to notice
of an accident involving a notor vehicle; and providing for an
effective date.”

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HIR 20

SHORT TI TLE: MEDI CAL DEVI CE TAX
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) LYNN

01/ 21/ 14 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 21/ 14 (H) HSS

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- March 20, 2014



02/ 11/ 14 (H HSS AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106
02/ 11/ 14 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

02/ 11/ 14 (H) M NUTE( HSS)

02/ 12/ 14 (H HSS RPT 3DP 2NR

02/ 12/ 14 (H DP: NAGEAK, KELLER, HI G3 NS
02/ 12/ 14 (H) NR. TARR, SEATON

02/ 26/ 14 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

02/ 26/ 14 (H) VERSI O\ HIR 20

02/ 28/ 14 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
02/ 28/ 14 (S) STA

03/ 20/ 14 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
BILL: HB 262

SHORT TI TLE: PROCUREMENT EXEMPTI ON: PDA, OPA
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) HOLMES

01/ 21/ 14 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/17/14

01/ 21/ 14 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

01/ 21/ 14 (H) STA

02/ 20/ 14 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 20/ 14 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

02/ 20/ 14 (H) M NUTE( STA)

02/ 21/ 14 (H STA RPT 5DP

02/ 21/ 14 (H DP: GATTI S, KELLER, KREI SS- TOWKI NS,
HUGHES, LYNN

03/ 03/ 14 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 03/ 14 (H VERSI ON: HB 262

03/ 05/ 14 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

03/ 05/ 14 (S) STA

03/ 20/ 14 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: SB 206

SHORT TI TLE: VEHI CLE REG S/ LI CENSI NG ACCI DENT REPORTS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) M CCl CHE

02/ 26/ 14 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 26/ 14 (S) STA

03/ 18/ 14 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
03/ 18/ 14 (S) Heard & Hel d

03/ 18/ 14 (S) M NUTE( STA)

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE BOB LYNN

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor for HIR 20.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 20, 2014



NI CK LEWS, Staff

Representati ve Lynn

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided a sunmary for HIR 20.

REPRESENTATI VE LI NDSEY HOLMES

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor for HB 262.

M KE BARNHI LL, Deputy Conmi ssi oner

Al aska Departnment of Adm nistration

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions pertaining to HB 262.

RI CK ALLEN, Director

O fice of Public Advocacy

Al aska Departnment of Adm nistration

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions pertaining to HB 262.

SENATOR PETER M CClI CHE

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor for SB 206.

LARRY SEMMVENS, St aff

Senator M cci che

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Provided a commttee substitute (CS
overvi ew for SB 206.

AMY ERI CKSON, Director

Di vi sion of Mdtor Vehicles

Al aska Departnent of Adm nistration

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Addressed questions pertaining to SB 206.

ANNE CARPENETI, Assistant Attorney General

Crimnal Division

State of Al aska Departnment of Law

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding SB 206.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 20, 2014



JOANNE CLSEN, Division Qperations Manager
Di vision of Mtor Vehicles

Al aska Departnment of Adm nistration
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions pertaining to SB 206.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

9:02: 02 AM
CHAIR FRED DYSON called the Senate State Affairs

St andi ng

Commttee neeting to order at 9:02 a.m Present at the call to

order were Senators G essel, Coghill, and Chair Dyson.

9: 02: 24 AM
CHAI R DYSON revi ewed the conmttee' s neeting agenda.

HIR 20- MEDI CAL DEVI CE TAX

9: 03: 06 AM
CHAI R DYSON announced the consi derati on of HIR 20.

9: 03: 32 AM
REPRESENTATIVE BOB LYNN, Alaska State Legislature,

Juneau,

Al aska, HIR 20 sponsor. He presented a sponsor statenent as

foll ows:

HIR 20 is about pacemakers, artificial hips, heart

stints, surgeon birth control devices, CAT

scan

machi nes, robotic surgical devices, and a nultitude of
other very inportant medical devices, nedical devices

that mght someday save your life or the life of

a

| oved one. Medical devices are expensive as you know,
very, very expensive. The 2.3 percent Medical Device

Tax (MDT), as part of the Affordable Care

Act ,

i ncreases the already high cost of nedical devices and
the extra cost wll be passed on in one form or
anot her down to patients. The MDT had a very chilling
effect on new nedical device innovation and increases
the cost of manufacturing. W are tal king about al nost
$4 billion a year and that of course is very bad for

business, in fact it's antibusiness; it's not

only

that, but at worst, the MDT is bad for patients and
i ncreases the already astronom cal cost of health care
and that's why | brought this resolution before you,
it urges the elimnation of the MT, it came to ny

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- March 20, 2014



attention this norning, there is a Wshington Tines
article on this subject.

9:04: 47 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOAEKI j oi ned the conmttee neeting.

9:05: 25 AM

NI CK LEW S, Staff, Representative Lynn, Al aska State

Legi sl ature, Juneau, Al aska, explained that the Washi ngton Tines
article quotes a finding by the Advanced Medical Technol ogy
Associ ation (AMIA) that conpanies have cut 14,000 jobs and have
deci ded not to hire 19,000 workers due to MDT.

SENATOR G ESSEL noted that the Washington Tines article
indicated that the U S Senate voted overwhelnmngly to repeal
MDT. She asked for an update on MDT's status.

MR. LEWS replied that MDT has currently not been repeal ed.

CHAIR DYSON asked if anyone wanted to testify or if the
commttee had any further questions or coments.

9:08:17 AM
SENATOR G ESSEL noved to report HIR 20, |abeled 28-LS1072\U,
fromcomittee with individual recomendations and attached zero
fiscal note.

9:08: 34 AM
CHAI R DYSON said w thout objection, HIR 20 is reported fromthe
Senate State Affairs Standing Conmttee.

9:08: 44 AM
CHAI R DYSON decl ared that the commttee will stand at ease.

HB 262- PROCUREMENT EXENMPTI ON:  PDA, OPA

9:09: 55 AM
CHAI R DYSON announced the consi derati on of HB 262.

9:10: 15 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LI NDSEY HOLMES, Al aska State Legislature, Juneau,
Al aska, HB 262 sponsor, said HB 262 was drafted in response to
an audit by the Al aska Division of Legislative Audit (ADLA) in
2012. She explained that ADLA audited the Departnent of
Adm nistration (ADA) and the Ofice of Public Advocacy (OPA).
She said OPA was found not to be in total conpliance with the

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 20, 2014



Al aska Procurenent Code (APC). She set forth that HB 262 is an
attenpt to make sure OPA is in conpliance with APC

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES detailed that OPA and the Public Defender
Agency (PDA) are entities housed within ADA. She said OPA and
PDA are in charge of defending indigent and poor Al askans in
crimnal cases. She noted that OPA and PDA are alnost always
opposing counsel to the Alaska Departnment of Laws (ADQ)
prosecut ors.

CHAI R DYSON asked what the difference is between OPA and PDA

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES expl ai ned that PDA acts principally as the
primary group and OPA takes on crimnal cases where the public
def enders have conflicts. She added that OPA also serves in the
capacity of guardian ad litem

9:11: 56 AM
CHAI R DYSON asked what the situations are where PDA has real or
perceived conflicts of interest.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES replied that the |legal codes dictate
conflict of interest situations.

She explained that a level playing field does not exist in the
APC for the PDA and OPA versus ADOL. She said an inadvertent
om ssion was nmade when the APC was witten where state attorneys
were not taken into consideration outside of ADOL. She specified
that state attorneys exist in the ADA and noted that her
oversight as Chair for ADA s budget sub-conmttee precipitated
her involvenment with HB 262. She cited an exanple were outside
counsel, conflict counsel, or expert wtnesses are hired where
prosecutors are given APC spending exenptions to retain
qualified experts that the attorney general signs-off on. She
said PDA and OPA are not afforded the same APC budgetary
spendi ng exenpti ons as ADOL.

She summarized that HB 262 creates a l|level playing field by
providing the same ADOL exenptions to PDA and OPA. She added

that PDA and OPA directors wll be allowed to sign-off on
exenptions rather than requiring the attorney general's
aut hori zation. She pointed out that the attorney general is

technically the opposing counsel's boss.
9:14:18 AM

SENATOR COCGHILL asked how long the inequity has been present
based upon the auditors' findings.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 20, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES replied that the audit discovered that the
PDA and OPA did not actually realize that the inequity was
covered by APC. She said the nonconpliance has been going on for
a while.

CHAI R DYSON remarked that PDA and OPA were fortunate not to be
busted for their actions.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES answered that the auditors slapped PDA and
OPA "on the wists" for their nonconpliance.

CHAI R DYSON cal l ed attention to the val ue of good auditors.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES agreed that audits were an inportant
function.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked if the current statute on contracts up to
$100,000 were linmted to $1,000 exenpti ons on both sides.

9:16: 16 AM
M KE BARNHI LL, Deputy Comm ssioner, Al aska Departnment of
Adm ni stration, Juneau, Al aska, answered that Senator Coghill's

inquiry pertains to section 2 of HB 262 which anends APC s
limted conpetition, AS 36.33.05. He detailed that the $100, 000
l[imtation only applies to construction contracts. He specified
that the use of the Iimted conpetition statute for professional
services has no limtation.

SENATOR COGHILL asked M. Barnhill to address the question
previously posed when a perceived conflict occurs between PDA
and OPA.

VR. BARNHI LL replied that when the public defender has
represented a witness who then turns out to be a defendant or
vice versa, conflicts arise due to the know edge that a public
defender has with respect to the witness or the defendant's
prior history.

9:17: 47 AM

RICK ALLEN, Director, Ofice of Public Advocacy (OPA), Al aska
Department of Adm nistration, Anchorage, Alaska, added that
conflict also arises when there are co-defendants where each
i ndi vidual requires independent and conflict free counsel. He
noted that OPA's cases are about 50 percent crimnal and 50
percent civil. He explained that OPA' s conflict cases from PDA
tend to be big cases where added wi tnesses are involved. He said

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- March 20, 2014



civil cases enconpass guardian ad litem for abused and negl ected
kids, public guardianship for disabled adults who are wards of
the states, elder-fraud, and an appellate unit. He set forth
that HB 262 would assist OPA in retaining professionals needed
to appropriately represent its clients.

CHAI R DYSON asked if other individuals would |like to address HB
262.

9:19:45 AM
SENATOR G ESSEL noved to report HB 262, |abeled 28-LS1222\A,
fromcomittee with individual recomendati ons and attached zero
fiscal note.

9:20: 09 AM
CHAI R DYSON announced that w thout objection, HB 262 passes out
of the Senate State Affairs Standing Commttee.

9: 20: 23 AM
CHAI R DYSON decl ared that the commttee will stand at ease.

9:21: 35 AM
CHAI R DYSON called the conmmttee back to order.

SB 206- VEHI CLE REGQ S/ LI CENSI NG ACCI DENT REPORTS

9:21:40 AM
CHAI R DYSON announced the consi derati on of SB 206.

9:21:45 AM

SENATOR G ESSEL noved that the CS for SB 206, version 28-
LS1531\ U, be adopted as the commttee's working docunent.

CHAI R DYSON asked if there is an objection.

SENATOR COGHI LL obj ected for di scussion purposes.

9:22:17 AM

SENATOR PETER M CCICHE, Alaska State Legislature, Juneau,
Al aska, SB 206 sponsor.

9:22:20 AM

LARRY SEMVENS, St af f, Senat or M cci che, Al aska St at e
Legi sl ature, Juneau, Al aska.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 20, 2014



SENATOR M CCICHE said in response to previous discussions at the
| ast neeting, changes were nade and M. Semmens will review the
Cs.

MR SEMVENS reviewed the CS as foll ows:

Page 3, line 25, we changed the unconditiona
di scharge | anguage to convi cti on.

On page 4, section 7, line 31, this is a new section
that a license issued under this section expires
unl ess renewed within five years after the date of its
i ssuance, that is to allow the departnent to review
current applicants or current holders of school bus
driver licenses; currently that |Iicense does not
expire, once it is obtained it stays, so this would
give the departnent an opportunity to review those at
| east every five years.

Section J, page 5, line 5 this is a new section that
requires the holder of a school bus driver license to
self-report in the event that they are convicted under
any of these sections.

Section K, page 5, |line 8, this gives the departnent
di scretion in situations where persons convicted of a
m sdemeanor, but if the m sdeneanor does not involve a
child, it gives the departnent discretion to grant the
i cense.

9:24:26 AM
SENATOR COCHI LL asked for the Al aska Departnent of Law (ADOL) to
address applicability issues.

SENATOR M CCICHE replied that Any Erickson from the Division of
Motor Vehicles (DW) and Anne Carpeneti from ADOL will address
applicability.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked for an explanation on the changes
made in section 7, page 4, |ine 31.

SENATOR M CCI CHE responded that |icensing does not expire in the
current statute. He explained that the change provides an
expiration and allows DW to review a driver's background.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the change nmeans a reapplication
for a license requires an individual to get another eye exam

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- March 20, 2014



SENATOR COGHILL specified that the section in question pertains
to page 4, subsection |I. He noted that he agrees with Senator
W el echowski's inquiry regarding the requirenment for renewal and
an eye exam

9:27:05 AM

AMY ERI CKSON, Director, D vision of Mtor Vehicles (DW), Al aska
Department of Adm nistration, Anchorage, Al aska, answered that
having a five year renewal allows DW to review background
checks to determine disqualification if SB 206 passes. She noted
that DW does not store background records. She added that
finger prints are forwarded to the Departnent of Public Safety
and all background records are destroyed. She pointed out that
DW has no way of going back to review School Bus "S"
endorsenments to determne disqualification if SB 206 passes.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked to verify that the change only
applies to people who have bus driver |icenses.

MS. ERI CKSON answer ed correct.

SENATOR M CCI CHE added that the entire section only relates to
bus driver licenses.

CHAIR DYSON confirmed that the section applies to school bus
drivers and not tour, city, or senior citizen bus drivers.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if a person has to pay for their eye
exam or background check

M5. ERI CKSON replied yes.
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked what the fees are.

M5. ERICKSON replied that fees will range between $10 and $50
She added that DW does not charge for eye exans.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI asked if SB 206 has a zero fiscal note and
will DW incur any charges.

MS. ERI CKSON replied that DW does not incur any charges.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked to clarify that DW does not incur
charges in the entire bill.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- March 20, 2014



M5. ERI CKSON answered that the bill will allow DW to realize
savi ngs fromonline transactions.

CHAIR DYSON asked if a mechanism exists in the state where a
licensing agency is notified when an individual wth a
professional license is convicted of a crinme that would
di squalify them

9:30: 07 AM

ANNE CARPENETI, Assistant Attorney General, Crimnal D vision,
State of Alaska Departnent of Law (ADOL), Juneau, Al aska,
replied that she did not know She addressed a situation wth
licensed lawers and surmsed that a nmechanism for agency
notification nust be in place.

CHAIR DYSON added that there nust be an agency notification
process for doctors as well.

M5. CARPENETI offered that she would have to check on the
notification process and get back to the commttee.

CHAIR DYSON remarked that he believes there is no notification
process.

M5. CARPENETI noted that she did not recall, but she may have to
subnmit a disclosure statenent when paying her annual |awer
dues.

SENATOR W ELECHOWASKI addressed page 4, line 31 and asked how bus
drivers in rural Alaska wll be inpacted if they do not have
access to a |local DW office.

M5. ERI CKSON replied that she does not know where the bus driver
|icensees reside. She said she will have to see if |icensee
| ocati ons can be detern ned.

SENATOR W ELECHOMBKI noted that Senator O son or Senator Hoffnan
will ask about the bill's inmpact on rural Al aska.

SENATOR COGHI LL suggested asking the Anchorage-DW on the bill's
effect on rural Al aska.

SENATOR M CCICHE stated that there currently is no way to | ook

back once soneone has a school bus endorsenent to address a
prior conviction. He said SB 206 will allow the foll ow ng:

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- March 20, 2014



At |east what this bill does is the |Iongest you can go
is five years wthout soneone having know edge, if
this were to pass, wthout soneone having know edge
that you are soneone that would be a risk to children

CHAIR DYSON offered that SB 206 nmay not solve the nore gl obal
probl em but may make an inprovenent.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked how SB 206 will inpact rural Alaska
if an eye exam and background check is required when an
i ndi vi dual does not have access to a DW offi ce.

9:33:27 AM

JOANNE OLSEN, Operations Manager, D vision of Mtor Vehicles,
Al aska Departnent of Adm nistration, Anchorage, Al aska, replied
that DW does accept eye exans from physicians to accommobdate
people in rural areas.

SENATOR G ESSEL addressed Chair Dyson's question pertaining to
sel f-disclosure in other professions. She noted that nedical
prof essionals have a biennial application that requires self-
di scl osure which may result in a judgnent against one's |icense.

SENATOR COGHI LL noted that "unconditional discharge” was taken
out of section 4, pages 3 and 4. He asked if renoving
"uncondi tional discharge” and |eaving the applicant's date of
first conviction was a good nonent in history to make the
j udgnent call on.

M5. CARPENETI replied that date of conviction should be defined
because the date of conviction can be several things under |aw.
She offered that date of conviction could be the date of finding
of guilt in a jury trial or it could be the date the sentence
was inposed. She set forth that the date of conviction was
generally defined as the date the sentence is inposed. She
continued as foll ows:

You can nake that as a statenment of your intent here
in this commttee that that is what you are intending
that date to be, or you could, mybe possibly
considering down the line, witing that down what the
conviction neans in this context. For exanple in
theft, your third theft conviction in a five year
period is a one junp up from what it would normally
be. In Title 11 we say the date of conviction for
purposes of these statutes is the date that sentence
was i nposed.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- March 20, 2014



SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI addressed the applicability section on page
7. He asked if there were constitutional inplications by
applying the changes to offenses comritted before the effective
dat e.

9:36: 30 AM

M5. CARPENETI answered that she does not think so because the
statutes pronote the health and safety of children. She noted
t hat Senat or W el echowski's guestion was good because
constitutional issues will arise in terns of ex post facto.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI inquired if the U'S. Supreme Court said you
could go back and require sex offenders to register before the
date the | aw passed.

M5. CARPENETI answered that the U S. Suprene Court ruled that
registering prior to the date a |aw passes was allowed. She
countered that the Al aska Suprene Court stated that registering
prior to a law going into effect was a violation of ex post
facto and the state does not go back before 1994.

SENATOR W ELECHOABKI asked if the sane applies to SB 206.

M5. CARPENETI answered that she did not think so because dealing
wi th school bus drivers was in the interest of child safety.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked DW about the practicability of
appl ying section 7 and the inpact on 1000 bus drivers.

M5. ERICKSON replied that DW would need to run a conputer
search to identify "S" endorsenents. She said DW would create a
process to notify licensees that endorsenments wll expire and
the requirenents for renewal.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if there is a fiscal note to address
what Ms. Erickson descri bed.

M5. ERICKSON replied that because SB 206 was not adopted, she
did not | ook deeper and does not currently have an answer.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked M. Carpeneti to address the self-
reporting applicability in section 7, subsection J.

M5. CARPENETI surmsed that the section appears to refer to

convictions in the future due to having a tineline for 30 days
fromthe date of conviction. She explained as foll ows:

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- March 20, 2014



You can't expect sonebody to report that if the |aw
was now in effect at the tinme 30 days after that
person's conviction. | think this was intended to
apply to convictions in the future.

9:39:56 AM
SENATOR COCHI LL replied as foll ows:

| took that the same way too wuntil | read the
applicability section that says on, before, or after.
So then, certainly | think probably would be quite a
cleanup thing if anybody had any convictions under
sone of these new |l aws, they would now have to know it
and report it.

He asked if his previous statenent was true.

M5. CARPENETI answered yes.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked what would happen if a bus driver
with 30 years of experience reports sonmething from 31 years in
the past. He inquired if the bus driver would be fired for

sonet hing that occurred prior to being a bus driver.

M5. ERICKSON replied that DW would be able to cancel their
l'icense.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if DW would "be able to" or "be
required to."

MS. ERI CKSON responded that DW woul d "be required to."
SENATOR COGHI LL remarked that the | ook-back is indefinite.

CHAI R DYSON asked Ms. Carpeneti to explain her previous conment
where the conmmittee mght want to put in its intent.

M5. CARPENETI replied as foll ows:

In terms of your intent, in subsection J on page 5,
line 5 the 30 day requirenent for reporting a
conviction would be, | am assumng, for convictions

that are happening after the effective date of the
act, but it is inportant that whatever intention you
have, it is on the record and or even better in the
| egi sl ati on.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- March 20, 2014



9:42: 09 AM

SENATOR COGHI LL addressed pages 3 and 4, line 25. He noted that
the "day of conviction" replaced "unconditional discharge.” He
detailed that a conviction would be either sentencing or the day
of conviction. He set forth that judgnment of conviction is
reasonable, but noted that sentencing really tells the whole
story if there are mtigating factors. He said the conmttee
needs to decide on conviction upon sentencing or judgnent before
sent enci ng.

M5. CARPENETI replied that Senator Coghill's statenent is the
reason why the date of sentencing is the one chosen for | ook-
backs. She asserted that a date of sentencing is the nonent when
an i ndividual undergoes a programfor society.

CHAI R DYSON stated that no matter what happens in a sentencing,
the conviction has already happened. He added that a conviction
does not get bargained down to a |esser offense. He asked why
the sentencing date woul d be nore significant.

M5. CARPENETI replied that the date of sentencing is generally
used for | ook-backs simlar to the one proposed in SB 206.

9:44: 48 AM

CHAI R DYSON comrented that using the conviction date allows for
a | ook-back that goes further back. He said sentencing is often
weeks or nonths after a conviction.

M5. CARPENETI remarked that the offenses being addressed are
m sdeneanors. She asserted that sentencing is often not nonths
afterwards and occurs nuch <closer to the tinme of the
determ nation of guilt.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI addressed page 3, section 4, lines 9 and
10. He noted a possible scenario where a bus driver is fired due
to a delinquency of mnor charge that occurred 30 years in the
past .

9:46: 12 AM
SENATOR M CCICHE replied that the section referred to is not a
change and is currently in the | aw

SENATOR WELECHOMBKI said he believes the law is a little

extrene. He asserted that a school bus driver can be fired if
convicted 10 to 30 years in the past.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 15- March 20, 2014



SENATOR M CCICHE stated that he would be willing to bring it
down to the m sdeneanor section, but insisted that the section
inthe bill is applicable.

9:46: 49 AM
CHAI R DYSON decl ared that the commttee will stand at ease.

9:57:28 AM

CHAIR DYSON called the commttee back to order. He announced
that SB 206 will be held in conmttee and heard again at the
next conmttee neeting.

9:57: 50 AM
CHAI R DYSON decl ared an initial adjournnent.

9:57: 59 AM
CHAIR DYSON called the comittee back to order and announced
that public testinony [for SB 206] is closed.

9:58: 04 AM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair Dyson adjourned the Senate State Affairs Standing
Comm ttee hearing at 9:58 a. m

SENATE STA COW TTEE -16- March 20, 2014



